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April 2, 1943

Marriner S. Eccles

Governor, Federal Keserve Board
Weshington, D.C.

My dear lir., Eccles:

As you were kind enough to intro-
duce me to Mr, Berle in 1940, I am taking
the liberty of sending you a copy of a letter
addressed to him.

Would you think it advisable to
bring this to the attention of Mr. Jessie
Jones?

Respectfully yours,

Yecs

hh/hk Hans Heymann
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Dr. Hsns Heymann .
Aoril 2, 1943

A.A. Berle Jr,

h88't Secretary of State
Department of State
«ashington, D.C,

Dear ¥r, Berle:

You can imagine «ith wihat amount of interest I have
coserved the Keynes White Paper discucsions in Washington.

The Harry D. ¥hite plan about which 1 was informed last
summer -- as 1 reported to Dr. tfasvolsky and you in November --
was not unknown to me. I 4o not know the eventual, latest changes,

As fer as ean be judged from the press comments on the
Keynes paper, it might interest you to know, that most of what he
has proposed therein could have been orousht to realization st
the time hen the BLLS wae discussed in Paris. You will recall
that it was with powers of that bank to issue an intere
netionsl currehcy. ut nething of that sort came out of the ne-
gotlations, neither the currency nor m.re creative measures
{credits to trade or investment on long-term), We practicslly
fmplored those who were molnly rosponsible “or that dbank to do
mere than merely reparation clesring. I shall rniever forget men
live grangui Schacht and the late Sir Josiah Stamp.calling for more
creat adures.

low again all this comes before the wsorld sudience snd even
this minivum of & "clearing union" is partly being resented.
There arise the gold adherents crying for the return to the intere
nationzl gold standard and so forthe

I say winimum, because so much we can alre:dy realize from
the wireless report thut the international money un{t propesed by
Keynes accomplished only one -- though very imnortant -~ function
of international eurrency, narely clearing.

As to the currency itself, we could perhaps term it an
"abstract" or impersonal currency. It supplents gold as &
governing facter (and there will be some disputes about the extent
f of flexibility, cte.); bus 1ts velue is fixed in terms of gold,
- that means sd justed te a gertain quantity cof rold in ovder to save .
the value of this precious metal. This compromise solution is
exactly what was proposed in the BZank of Nations propgram for more

o than twenty years,
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The maximum debit belances of the individusl partner
countries are based on the average export-import volume possessed
by those merber countries during the last three pre-war yesrs.

It is expected that this clearing union would) stabilize inter=-
natlonsl trade sgreements, etc. So far, so Tocd.

The creative functions seem to be praposed in a way that
the clearins unlon itself would est-blish = cleasring sccount for
an internstional body (Bank of Nstions) cherged with sdministering
rellief srd rehabilitation. During the promotion perloed of the
‘Hemisphere Bsnk it was proposed timt esch panticipating netion
should directly own share capltal ard, you will remember, I recom=
mended that each partner would then be pgrented the right to command
16, 156, or 20 times that shire psrticipstion in Inter-Ameriecan
currency =nd thereby be able to comman@ additionall purchasing-power,

The supporters of the Keyres plan argue that their plan
would aveld the necessity for any nation "to bear an undue share
of the Hurden inasmuch &8 resources would be provided first by
countries with credit balances, In thet way furds would be pro=-
vided by the system as a whole without the necéssity of calling on
individual nations for contributions from taxpayers for internstion-
al projects in competition with nationsl reform programs.” This
sounds very soclsl-minded. THowever, we must not forget the fact
thut Lord Xeynes speaks 28 well for the Bank 6 '‘England 23 e spesks
as adviser to the Exchequer, This &8s only one of the questions
which afford some consideration on our port. Another would be the
inclusion of at least Soviet russia in the Anglo-Amerlicen "clesring
union" fir very obvious reasons, explained in my recént article in
Free World (April issue). by

The nore advanced plans of short and eaﬁeciallyalonr-term
cre it ereation are not menticned in the wireless reports I wonder
what Lord Koynes may think of the capital eredlt benk ides of longe
term credlt lssues based on guarantee of solidarity (with interest
rates limited to the smctual cost of forfeit and servicing). The
tremendous economic vecuum =fter the war will forece thed leaders
and governments of nations everywhere to sccept this kind of inter-
national credit of solidarity 2t minimum interest gusrgnteed by the
partieipating nations, [

If 1 could be of any help in hese intricate préblams, please
feel at liberty to utilize my services wherever and whenever nesded’

)

Paithfully yours, -

# - iy

hk/hk ‘ Hans Heymann /

P.S. I am taking the liberty of sending a copy of.thissléﬁter to
Dr. Leo Pesvolsky, as answer to aslletter received from m:yesterday;
to Mr. Marriner 8. Eecles; and to Secretary of the Treadury lorgenthau.
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April 6, 1943.

Dr. Hans Heymann,
Department of Economics,

Rutgers University,
New Brunswick, New Jersey.

My dear Dr. Heymann:

This is to acknowledge your letter
of April 2 enclosing a copy of the one you
addressed to Mr. Berle in regard to the dis-
cussion of post-war international finance.

I appreciate your courtesy in sending it to
ne.

I do not know whether Mr. Jones is

.giving attention to this subject at present

and hence I would not venture an opinion as
to sending a copy of your letter to him.

Sincerely yours,

M. 8. Eccles,
Chairman.
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